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From: JENNY DAVIES <JENNY.DAVIES@NWLeicestershire.gov.uk>

Sent: 24 September 2025 17:45

To: Matt Jedruch

Subject: 25/00523/FUL - Wiggs Farm, Wood Road, Nailstone

Dear Matt

Further to the District Council’s previous comments, the District Council wishes to clarify its comments on 
the application. The District Council withdraws its previous objection to the application, and as per its 
comments of 22 September 2025, its concerns regarding highway impacts and noise impacts have been 
addressed. The District Council is currently undertaking transport modelling work in respect of the 
emerging North West Leicestershire Local Plan, which will need to factor in this particular site. Should 
planning permission be granted, the Council asks that information regarding floorspace, employee numbers 
and assumed trip rates for all vehicles together with any assumptions regarding public transport and cycling 
and walking is shared with the Council as soon as possible to ensure that it is factored in. Similarly, the 
Council will share any information regarding land that is proposed in the emerging North West 
Leicestershire Local Plan to inform any transport modelling which the Borough Council may undertake to 
support its emerging Local Plan. In this way we can ensure that there is a consistent evidence base to 
support both emerging Local Plans.

Regards
Jenny

Jenny Davies
Planning and Development Team Manager

01530 454656 | jenny.davies@nwleicestershire.gov.uk | www.nwleics.gov.uk
Twi�er @NWLeics | Facebook This Is NWLeics

Any advice offered is an officer opinion and is given without prejudice to any future decisions made by the District Council.

I work for an agile organisa�on and o�en work outside tradi�onal office hours. I don’t expect an immediate 
response to my email – please reply at a convenient �me for you.

Please note that I work Mondays, Tuesdays, Wednesdays and Thursdays only. If you wish to contact one of my 
colleagues in my absence please email development.control@nwleicestershire.gov.uk
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To help protect 
your privacy, 
Microsoft Office 
prevented 
automatic  
download of this 
picture from the 
Internet.

Cyber Essentials 
Compliant You can report, request and pay for things online at www.nwleics.gov.uk

To help protect your privacy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.
ShawTrust Accessible

------- Email confidentiality notice -------

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual 
or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this e-mail in error please notify the originator of 
the message. This footer also confirms that this e-mail message has been scanned for the presence of 
computer viruses. 

Please note: Incoming and outgoing e-mail messages are routinely monitored for compliance with North 
West Leicestershire District Council's policy on the use of electronic communications. Any personal data 
that you provide will be processed in accordance with current data protection laws. It will be used by North 
West Leicestershire District Council and our partners to deliver and improve services and fulfil our legal 
duties. We will not disclose any personal information to anyone else unless required or allowed to do so by 
law. Read more about how we use personal data in our Privacy Notice on our website: 
https://www.nwleics.gov.uk/pages/website_privacy;

To help protect your privacy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.
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